



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



MARINDELA

Filipino | Catholic | Single | 35 years old | 0 kids

Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hello Sir/Ma'am,

I am Marindela ,35 years old.You can call me MaiMai as that is my nickname.

I am looking for employer as my contract will finished soon.

I am from Damurog Alcala Cagayan Valley Philippines.Im single and no kids.

My current employer in Hong Kong is family of 4.A couple and 2boys.I work with them for almost 6years.when I arrived here,the kids ages 8 years old and 10years old.But now they grown up ,they are now 14 years old and 16years old.

My daily work is cleaning,marketing,cooking, washing the clothes and ironing,waking up the kids and help them to prepare their stuffs and making them a breakfast.I can also bake breads but not cakes.When they are in elementary,I send them to school and pick them up after classes.

I also had previous work experience in Saudi Arabia.My employer is a family of 7.A couple and 5boys ages 14,12,10,4 and a new born.There,my daily work is cleaning cooking ,washing clothes,ironing and taking care of the kids, especially to the 4years old and the new born.

I am looking for an employer without a new born as I am not yet very good on it.Toddlers or school kids is perfect for me as I am expert with that.My strong point as a helper is that,I am a fast learner and a multitasking.I am always willing to learn.

If you will hire me,I can assure you that will take good care of your family and cook you a good food always.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and GOD Bless you.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-10-08



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Car wash



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Baking



EXPERIENCE

Apr 2014 - Jul 2017
 Saudi Arabia
 Saudi Arabian Family
 2Adults
 5Kids(10.8.6.4.newborn)when I started working
 Baby care, Child care, Teen care, Cooking,
 Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Sep 2018 - Oct 2024
 Hong Kong (New Territory)
 Hong Kongese Family
 2Adults
 2Kids(8.10yrs old)when I started working
 Child care, Teen care, Pet care, Cooking,
 Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning



EDUCATION

High School Graduate